

TOWN OF GREENBACK

6889 Morganton Road Greenback, TN 37742 PHONE 865-856-2224 townofgreenback@gmail.com Dewayne Birchfield, Mayor

Delmar Davis, Vice-M

Aldermen
LINDA BLACK
TINA BAKER
DERRICK DOEHLER

January 10, 2023 MINUTES

The Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen held a regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, January 10, 2023, at the Greenback Community Center in Greenback, TN.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Dewayne Birchfield at 7:00 PM.

ROLL CALL

Upon Roll Call, the following Board members were PRESENT: Linda Black, Delmar Davis, Tina Baker, and Dewayne Birchfield. (4).

Thereupon, Mayor Dewayne Birchfield announced the presence of a quorum.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Alderman Black made a motion to adopt the January 10, 2023 Board Meeting Agenda. The motion was seconded by Alderman Baker.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Alderman Black made the motion that the December 13, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes be accepted and approved as written. The motion was seconded by Alderman Davis.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements for the month of December 2022 were presented to the Board for review of monthly revenue and expenditures. There were no questions.

Town of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen January 10, 2023 (2)

Alderman Black made the motion that the December 2022 Financial Statements be accepted as presented. The motion was seconded by Alderman Baker.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Davis, Baker, Birchfield

and Black.

The motion PASSED: (4/0/0)

BOARD COMMENTS

Alderman Davis stated he was happy with the progress being made on the Hardware Store Project. Alderman Black addressed an issue of o hole at the corner of Hwy 95 and Craigs Chapel Road. The mayor addressed the situation stating the TDOT needs to be informed as that is a state road. Alderman Black also brought for the need for a truck for the maintenance workers. Mayor Birchfield indicated TDOT will be striping

off the emergency lane on Hwy 411 and Hwy 95.

OLD BUSINESS

Hardware Store Project is moving forward. Foundation, framing and roof to be done by Monday January 16, 2023. Brick mason to finish up. Braces will come down once

side wall is tied into back of the building.

NEW BUSINESS

We have received the final audit report conducted by Whitney & Co. P.C. Each of alderman has received a copy in your packet. We did not have any findings this year.

ALDERMEN ACTIONS

The charter of Greenback states there are to be a mayor and four aldermen. Greenback has been one alderman short since Kristi Munsey moved out of the city. Since only three individuals ran for the office in the last election the Board is still short. A Derrick Doehler, a citizen who qualifies for the position has come forward to be the fourth alderman. Alderman Black made a motion to accept Derrick Doehler as

an alderman on the Greenback Board. The motion was seconded by Mayor Birchfield.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Davis, Birchfield and Black.

The motion PASSED: (4/0/0)

Town of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen January 10, 2023 (2)

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Margaret Moore asked for clarification about the sewer and the funding needed to move the project forward. The mayor explained about the meeting he had with Commissioner Satterfield.

Derrick Doehler asked about the survey that was taken as he did not receive one. He was informed the survey was only sent to the downtown residences that would be able to tie on to the sewer system.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned on a motion made by Mayor Birchfield and seconded by Alderman Black.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

The January 10, 2023 Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen stood adjourned.